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Transportation Links 

 

Organizations 

• American Transportation Research Institute  
• Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance  
• ITS America  
• National Safety Council   
• Truck Renting and Leasing Association   
• Women in Trucking Association   
• WTS (Women in Transportation)   

Government 

• California Air Resources Board   
• California Air Resources Board On-Road Heavy-Duty Diesel Vehicles Regulation   
• California Motor Carrier Permit Active Carrier List   
• U.S. Department of Transportation   
• Electronic Code of Federal Regulations  
• Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)   
• FMCSA Safety Measurement System   
• FMCSA Unified Registration System   
• Federal Highway Administration   
• Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration   
• National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners  
• National Bureau of Transportation Statistics   
• National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)   
• Office of Drug & Alcohol Policy & Compliance  
• Unified Carrier Registration System   

State Driver Licensing Agencies 

• Alabama Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicle Division  
• Alaska Department of Administration, Division of Motor Vehicles  
• Arizona Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicle Division  
• Arkansas Department of Finance and Administration, Motor Vehicle Division   
• California Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Colorado Department of Revenue, Division of Motor Vehicles   
• Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles   
• Delaware Division of Motor Vehicles   
• District of Columbia Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles  
• Georgia Department of Driver Services   
• Hawaii Division of Motor Vehicle and Licensing  
• Idaho Transportation Department   
• Illinois Secretary of State   
• Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles   
• Iowa Department of Transportation   
• Kansas Department of Revenue, Division of Vehicles   
• Kentucky   
• Louisiana Office of Public Safety Services, Motor Vehicle Administration   
• Maine Department of the Secretary of State, Bureau Motor Vehicles  
• Maryland Motor Vehicle Administration   
• Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles   
• Michigan Department of State, Division of Driver Licenses and Vehicle Records  
• Minnesota Department of Public Safety   
• Mississippi Office of State Tax Commission  
• Missouri Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicles Bureau  

http://atri-online.org/
https://cvsa.org/
https://www.itsa.org/
https://www.nsc.org/
https://www.trala.org/
http://www.womenintrucking.org/
https://www.wtsinternational.org/
https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/
https://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/onrdiesel/onrdiesel.htm
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/dmv/?1dmy&urile=wcm:path:/dmv_content_en/dmv/vehindustry/mcp/mcp_actve_carrier
https://www.transportation.gov/
https://www.ecfr.gov/
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/sms/
https://portal.fmcsa.dot.gov/UrsRegistrationWizard/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/national-registry-certified-medical-examiners-search
https://www.bts.gov/
https://www.nhtsa.gov/
https://www.transportation.gov/odapc
https://www.ucr.in.gov/ucrHome.html
https://revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/
http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/
https://www.azdot.gov/motor-vehicles
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/motor-vehicle
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/dmv/dmv/home
https://www.colorado.gov/dmv
http://www.ct.gov/dmv/site/default.asp
https://www.dmv.de.gov/
https://dmv.dc.gov/
https://www.flhsmv.gov/
https://dds.georgia.gov/
http://hidot.hawaii.gov/
https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/
http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/vehicles/home.html
https://www.in.gov/bmv/
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/motor-vehicle-home
https://www.ksrevenue.org/dovindex.html
https://drive.ky.gov/Motor-Carriers/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.expresslane.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
http://www.mva.maryland.gov/
http://www.massrmv.com/
https://www.michigan.gov/sos
https://dps.mn.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mmvc.ms.gov/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://dor.mo.gov/drivers/


   
State Driver Licensing Agencies (continued)  

• Montana: Highway Commission   
• Nebraska: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Nevada: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• New Hampshire: Department of Safety, Division of Motor Vehicles  
• New Jersey: Motor Vehicle Division  
• New Mexico: Motor Transportation Division  
• New York: Division of Motor Vehicles  
• North Carolina: Division of Motor Vehicles  
• North Dakota: Motor Vehicle Department  
• Ohio: Bureau of Motor Vehicles  
• Oklahoma: Oklahoma Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle Division  
• Oregon: Motor Vehicles Division  
• Pennsylvania: Department of Transportation, Bureau of Motor Vehicles  
• Rhode Island: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• South Carolina: Motor Vehicle Division  
• South Dakota: Division of Motor Vehicles  
• Tennessee: Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicle Division  
• Texas: Department of Highways and Public Transportation, Motor Vehicle Division  
• Utah: Motor Vehicle Division   
• Vermont: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Virginia: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Washington: Department of Licensing  
• West Virginia: Department of Motor Vehicles  
• Wisconsin: Department of Transportation Reciprocity and Permits  
• Wyoming: Department of Revenue, Policy Division  
• Puerto Rico: Department of Transportation and Public Works, Bureau of Motor Vehicles  

Transportation Trade Press 

• American Trucker   
• Commercial Carrier Journal (CCJ)  
• Fleet Equipment   
• Fleet Maintenance   
• Fleet Owner   
• Heavy Duty Trucking   
• The Journal of Commerce   
• Overdrive   
• Transport Topics (ATA)   
• Trucker News (NATSO)   

Tools 

• Determining Driving Distance – Travel Math    

Canadian Trucking 

• Private Motor Carrier (Private Motor Truck Council of Canada)   
• Today’s Trucking   

https://dojmt.gov/driving/driverservices/
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/
http://www.dmvnv.com/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/driver-licensing/index.htm
http://www.state.nj.us/mvc/drivertopics/cdl.htm
http://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/nm-drivers-license-id.aspx
https://dmv.ny.gov/driver-license/driver-licenses
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/driverslicense/driver.htm
http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/driver-license.aspx
https://www.ok.gov/dps/
http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/DriverID/Index.aspx
http://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Pages/Driver-Services.aspx
http://www.dmv.ri.gov/licenses/
http://www.scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services
http://dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles/
https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services.html
http://www.txdmv.gov/
https://dld.utah.gov/
http://dmv.vermont.gov/licenses
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/drivers/
http://www.dol.wa.gov/driverslicense/?hcwp
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/drivers/Pages/default.aspx
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/online-srvcs/external/dmv.aspx
http://www.dot.state.wy.us/driverservices
http://www.dtop.gov.pr/servicios/
http://www.trucker.com/
https://www.ccjdigital.com/
http://www.fleetequipmentmag.com/
https://www.vehicleservicepros.com/magazine/44619
http://www.fleetowner.com/
https://www.truckinginfo.com/
https://www.joc.com/
https://www.overdriveonline.com/
http://www.ttnews.com/
https://www.truckersnews.com/
http://www.travelmath.com/
http://privatefleetinfo.com/
https://www.todaystrucking.com/

